CITY OF SANTA BARBARA

PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION REPORT

AGENDA DATE:  July 27, 2022

TO: Parks and Recreation Commission

FROM: Administration Division, Parks and Recreation Department
SUBJECT: Annual Advisory Committee Reports
RECOMMENDATION:

That the Commission receive the Annual Advisory Committee Reports.
DISCUSSION:

Advisory Committees that fall within the purview of the Parks and Recreation Commission
provide an annual report to the Commission each year during July. Annual reports for the
following Advisory Committees are attached to this Commission report.

1. Creeks Restoration and Water Quality Improvement Citizens Advisory
Committee

Golf Advisory Committee

Integrated Pest Management Advisory Committee

Santa Barbara Arts and Crafts Show Advisory Committee

Santa Barbara Youth Council

Street Tree Advisory Committee

A

ATTACHMENT: Advisory Committee Annual Reports
SUBMITTED BY: Rose Nevarez, Administrative Assistant

APPROVED BY:  Jill E. Zachary, Parks and Recreation Director

Agenda Item: 6



